THE BOROUGH OF NEW EAGLE 157 MAIN STREET NEW EAGLE, PA 15067 MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 11, 2020

New Eagle Borough Council met on Tuesday, August 11, 2020 in the Council Chambers, Municipal Building 157 Main Street, New Eagle, Pennsylvania 15067.

The meeting was called to order by Council President J. Fine, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll call was taken by Kimberly Koontz, Borough Secretary, there being a quorum present the meeting was called to order.

Present: J. Fine, S. Bobnar, B. Williams, T. Chaney

Others Present: Mayor C. Fine, Solicitor T. Berggren, Police Chief K. Harris

Absent: Councilman D. Walters, PW Foreman J. Miller

Minutes from the July 15, 2020 was presented to Council for approval. Motion was made by T. Chaney and seconded by B. Williams. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

Motion to approve to pay bills in the amount of \$43,977.02 (Bill list A \$17,421.62, Bill list B 26,555.40) was made by S. Bobnar and seconded by T. Chaney. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

- S. Bobnar gave the monthly report on the Public Works Department. Catch basin at Sycamore Street and Main Street was replaced. 437 Third Ave rear catch basin and pipe was replaced, and basin restored. Robinson Street at Main Street the catch basin was replaced. Maintenance of the Public Works vehicles continue monthly. Projects are in the works for catch basin replacement in August/September for Main Street at Marion, Main Street at Howard, and Main at the Pizza Station.
- T. Chaney reported on Borough Property. The front office at the Borough building is in the process of being renovated.

Mayor C. Fine reported that he has been receiving phone calls about the garbage being put out before the time specified in the Borough Ordinance of 5pm the day prior to pick up.

Police Chief K. Harris reported there were 48 calls for service inside the Borough for the month of July. The firework complaints have decreased since July. There were three separate occasions of dog complaints.

Unfinished Business: T. Chaney made a motion to ratify the purchase of a new copier for the Borough Administration office in the amount of \$1800.00. Motion was seconded by B. Williams. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

New Business: S. Bobnar made the motion to accept the Municipal Snow Agreement with PennDot. B. Williams seconded the motion. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

T. Chaney motioned to accept the proposal for the renovation of the front office in Borough Building not to exceed the cost of \$4,400.00. Motion was seconded by S. Bobnar.

Motion was approved by final vote 3 to 1 with the following Council voting B. Williams, S. Bobnar, T. Chaney yes and J. Fine no.

S. Bobnar motioned to get prices for an animal control officer for the Borough. B. Williams seconded the motion. The motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

No further business was discussed, motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:14 pm was made B. Williams. Motion was carried by unanimous call of the roll by the Secretary.

Attest			
Secretary			